
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
Equipment Review Committee 

A g e n d a  
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 at 1:30 PM 

344 W. Main Street, City Hall 

  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Consider Approval of the Minutes 

NEW BUSINESS 

2. Body-Worn Camera Program Replacement 

3. Review Items on the Equipment CIP 

4. Enterprise Vehicle Update – If Time Allows 

ADJOURN 

 

Page 1



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Chair 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of the Minutes 

Background 
Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes from the previous meeting. 

Fiscal Impact:   

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

Staff encourages Members to provide any suggested corrections to the minutes in writing to City 
Clerk, Steven Anderson, prior to the meeting. 

Recommendations: That the minutes from the meeting held on September 22, 2022, be approved as filed with each 
member and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 
 
 

 

Page 2Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
EQUIPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE 

M I N U T E S  
Thursday, September 22, 2022 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Craig Schafer, Jim Lozinski, Amanda Schroeder 
STAFF PRESENT:  Jim Marshall, Director of Public Safety; E.J. Moberg, Director of Administrative Services; Quentin 

Brunsvold, Marshall Fire Chief; Jake Olsen, Asst. Fire Chief; and Steven Anderson, City Clerk. 
 
Pro tem Chairman Schafer called the meeting to order at 1:00 PM. 
 
Pro tem Chairman Schafer asked for approval of the minutes for the November 23, 2021, meeting. 
 
Motion by Lozinski, Seconded by Schafer to approve the minutes. Schroeder abstained. The motion Carried 2-0-1. 
 
Pro tem Chairman Schafer asked for discussion on the Fire Department Purchase of Two Grass Rig Skid Units. Fire Chief  
Brunsvold explained that the current units are roughly 25 to 30 years old. Two quotes were received for new units, one 
from Heiman Fire Equipment and the other from Alex Air Apparatus. The unit for Alex Air Apparatus is cheaper than the 
Heiman unit but the Heiman unit can be better outfitted to fit the needs of the Marshall Fire Department. The current 
units were built by Heiman and have proven to be reliable.  
 
At the September 13, 2022, council meeting a grant was approved and sent into the DNR for $5,000. The subject was 
brought up about approaching Lyon County and asking for some ARPA funds to help defray some of the costs, as a 
majority use for the skids take place in the townships. Current delivery timeline is estimated to be sometime late spring 
of 2023. 
 
Motion by Lozinski, Seconded by Schroeder to recommend purchase of two grass rig skid units. All voted in favor. 
 
Pro tem Chairman Schafer asked for discussion on the replacement of the 1994 Aerial Apparatus. Brunsvold opened the 
discussion by talking about the history of the aerial truck. The truck was refurbished in 2012 and is beginning to no 
longer meet the needs of the fire department. Olsen explained the various aspects of how and what an aerial apparatus 
is used for and use cases for the Marshall Fire Department. Discussion was had between members on the various 
aspects of the Pierce and Rosenbauer trucks. The Pierce truck estimated delivery in the spring of 2025 and Rosenbauer 
estimated delivery in the spring of 2024. Schafer brought up discussions on possibly using the old aerial truck as a 
backup or training truck at the MERIT Center. Pending the price of re-sale.  
 
Motion was made by Lozinski, Seconded by Schroeder to recommend the purchase of the Rosenbauer truck pending the 
feasibility of funding. All voted in favor. 
 
Motion was made by Lozinski, Seconded by Schafer to nominate member Lozinski as new chair. All voted in favor. 
 
At 2:05 pm Motion was made by Schroeder, Seconded by Schafer to adjourn the meeting. All voted in favor. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Steven Anderson 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 

Page 3Item 1.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Jim Marshall 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Body-Worn Camera Program Replacement 

Background 
Information: 

In October of 2019, the City of Marshall implemented the Body-Worn Camera (BWC) Program 
for the Marshall Police Department. Many aspects of a BWC program were discussed at that 
time which included the costs involved, data storage costs, release of data and future expenses. 
The recommendation at that time was to proceed with a proposal from the Watchguard 
Company to supply all the required equipment. 
 
In October of 2022, the Motorola Company informed us they had purchased the Watchguard 
Company and would be transitioning all current Watchguard users into Motorola equipment or 
their leasing program. We were informed that current warranty work for our Watchguard 
equipment would be honored but that our cameras would be discontinued, and service would 
not be provided for equipment outside of warranty coverage. We were also informed that the 
new Motorola cameras would not integrate with our current cameras and server software. 
Nearly all our current equipment will be off warranty by the summer of 2023. 
 
Police department staff began exploring options and seeking proposals from Motorola and the 
other leading body camera company AXON. Several meetings with the Lyon County Sheriff’s 
Office (Watchguard customer) and IT staff occurred to see what would serve our current and 
future needs. IT staff believe that the transition to the cloud-based system is the desired way to 
store and share data. 
 
The attachment highlights the two proposals from Motorola and AXON. The option of either 
purchasing equipment over 5 years or participating in their leasing program for 5 years have 
been reviewed. Both proposals would replace all our current body cameras (22) and squad car 
cameras (8). 
 
AXON is currently estimated to have 70% of the body camera market for the police 
departments in the United States. In 2022, the State of Minnesota entered into an agreement 
with AXON to provide camera equipment for all state law enforcement agencies. The two 
similar proposals from both AXON and Motorola for the purchase of the BWC and squad car 
cameras are: 
 
AXON: $161,376.50                    
Motorola: $169,125.00 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approval of the proposal submitted by AXON ($161,376.50, 5 years) for the City of Marshall to 
purchase body-worn camera equipment and squad car camera equipment and utilize their 
cloud-based storage system.  

 Page 4Item 2.



Page 5Item 2.



Page 6Item 2.



Page 7Item 2.



Page 8Item 2.



Page 9Item 2.



Page 10Item 2.



Page 11Item 2.



Page 12Item 2.



Page 13Item 2.



Page 14Item 2.



Page 15Item 2.



Page 16Item 2.



Page 17Item 2.



Page 18Item 2.



Page 19Item 2.



Page 20Item 2.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Various Departments 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Review Items on the Equipment CIP 

Background 
Information: 

Staff wants to re-confirm and talk to members about items on the equipment CIP.  

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 
 
 

 

Page 21Item 3.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Steven Anderson & E.J. Moberg 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Enterprise Vehicle Update – If Time Allows 

Background 
Information: 

Staff wants to re-confirm and talk to members about Enterprise Vehicle Fleet Management.  

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 
 
 

 

Page 22Item 4.


	Top
	Item 1.	Consider Approval of the Minutes
	Agenda Memo--Consider approval of Minutes
	09_22_2022

	Item 2.	PD Body-Worn Camera Replacement
	Agenda Memo
	AXON
	MOTOROLA

	Item 3.	Review Items on the Equipment CIP List
	Agenda Memo

	Item 4.	Enterprise Vehicle Update – If Time Allows
	Agenda Memo

	Bottom

